



DAVID MORA

High quality software development

Seasoned Developer with 20 Years of Experience: Delivering robust, scalable solutions and driving technological innovation across diverse industries. Knowledge of devops, AI, cybersecurity, full stack development, firmware, mobile and web applications.



DAVID MORA

Engineering

From full stack web applications development to firmware on embedded systems. Extensive experience developing all around solutions and concepts. Leading engineering teams and helping less experienced developers to deliver their full potential to the team.

EDUCATION

- Electronics engineering 2001-2007
- Master in engineering 2009-2011
- Master in information security 2008-2010
- Master in Business and Administration 2011-2013

Certifications

OSCP, OSWP, OSCE, OSEE, CAIE, CHFI (expired), ISO 27001

EXPERIENCE

- Principal engineer and tech lead 2021-2024
- Senior engineer 2020-2021
- Lead engineer for IoT systems 2013-2020
- Systems architect for project mngm sw 2011-2013
- Building automation engineer 2011-2013
- Penetration tester for banking 2009-2011
- ERP open source developer 2008-2010
- POS db software 2005-2007

David Mora
 (57) 3176651732
 Colombia

PROFICIENCY



- C
- C++
- PHP
- PYTHON
- JAVASCRIPT/TYPESCRIPT
- REACT, VUE, NEXTJS, NUXTJS
- MYSQL
- POSTGRESQL
- REDIS
- LARAVEL
- NESTJS
- JUCE FRAMEWORK
- MQTT
- AWS
- DEVOPS
- kubernetes
- Containers/Docker/Podman
- Linux and operating systems

ENGLISH

SPANISH

GET IN TOUCH WITH ME